Jamie He, D.C.

1540 Main St, Santa Clara, CA 95050 🏠

(916) 601-2237 📞

drjamiehedc@gmail.com 🔽

Dedicated healthcare professional with six-year record of success in providing chiropractic care. Adept at completing and reading x-rays, evaluating and diagnosing conditions, providing treatment, and develop/ review medical reports. Excellent communication, attention to detail, and interpersonal skills.

Professional Experience

2019 – PRESENT Chiropractor/Self, Santa Clara, California

MARCH 2014 – JANUARY 2019 Chiropractor/BayMed Inc., San Jose, California

AUGUST 2015 – AUGUST 2018 Chiropractor/Teresa Yin Wong D.C, Fremont, California

JULY 2014 – DECEMBER 2014 Associate Chiropractor/ Natural Health Pro, Sunnyvale, California

Relevant Skillset

- Held monthly health talks to promotion chiropractic benefits and patient education
- Advised patients about chiropractic procedures and recommended appropriate courses of treatment.
- Completed full reviews of patient histories as well as complete physical, neurological and orthopedic examinations.
- Diagnosed, treated and prevented mechanical disorders of musculoskeletal system.
- Documented and maintained accurate and updated patient case histories.
- Ordered diagnostic images to diagnose health problems and referred to other medical specialists when appropriate
- Provided recommendations for medical necessity, appropriateness of care and return to work, short and long-term disability, Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA), Group health and workers' compensation claims.
- Worked closely with insurance companies and attorneys through phone conversations or email exchange, and promptly provided complete and detailed documentations as requested.
- Provided excellent service and attention to customers when face-to-face or through phone conversations.

Education

DECEMBER 2013 Doctor of Chiropractic/Palmer College of Chiropractic – San Jose, CA Cum laude graduate

MAY 2010

Bachelor of Arts Neurobiology/University of California, Berkeley - Berkeley, CA

Activities

- Member, Foundation for Chiropractic Progress
- Member, California Chiropractic Association